
   
 

                

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Regular Meeting 

June 14, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. ROLL CALL  

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

5. PRESENTATIONS 

 

6. CLOSED SESSION 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Conduct Public hearing for  the adoption of Zoning Ordinance 2017-05,  as 

recommended by the Planning Commission 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to three minutes regarding issues on this agenda 

 

9. REPORTS/BOARD COMMENTS 

A. Current List of Boards and Commissions – Appointments as needed 

 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Communications 

B. Minutes – May 24, 2017- regular meeting 

C. Bills    

D. Payroll 

E. Meeting Pay 

F. Fire Reports 

 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Discussion / Action:  Consider approving resolution in support of amending  the Elliot-

Larson Civil Rights Act  

B. Discussion / Action:  Consider appointment of John Dauffenbach as Township of  

Union’s  Building Official 

C. Discussion / Action:  Approve MTA Principles of Governance Resolution  

D. Discussion / Action:  Request to award bid for 2017 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning & 

Televising to Plummers Environmental 

1



E. Discussion / Action:  Request to award bid for 2017 Sanitary Sewer Bypass Manhole 

Structure #5 Pump Station to JJZ Contracting LLC 

F. Discussion / Action:  Request to award bid for 2017 Well #1 Replacement to Peerless 

Midwest  

G. Discussion/ Action:  Recommendation to adopt Zoning Ordinance 2017-05 (Roll Call 

Vote) 

 

12. MANAGER COMMENTS 

 

13. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT: Restricted to 5 minutes regarding any issue       

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
14. FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENT 

 

       15.  ADJOURNMENT      

2



 

 

2017 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION  
Board of Trustees 

Regular Meeting 

  

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees was held on May 24, 

2017 at 7:00 p.m. at Union Township Hall. 
 

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Roll Call 

Present:  Supervisor Gunning, Treasurer Rice, Clerk Cody, Trustees B. Hauck, Lannen, Mikus, 

and Woerle 

 

Approval of Agenda 

Rice moved Cody supported to approve the agenda adding item F.  Discovery Museum Letter of 

Support.  Vote: Ayes: 7 Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

 

Presentations 
A. Chris Rowley - Mt. Pleasant Area Convention and Visitor’s Bureau 

 

Public Hearings  
A. Ordinance 2017-04:  Rezone E. Remus Rd. from R-4 to B-4 Property #14-013-30-001-03 

Rice moved Cody supported to open the Public Hearing at 7:11 p.m. Vote:  Ayes:  7 Nays:  0. 

Motion carried. 

No Comments were offered by the public. 

Cody moved Woerle supported to close the Public Hearing.  Vote:  Ayes:  7 Nays:  0. Motion 

carried. 

 

Public Comment - open 7: 12 p.m.  

No comments. 

 

Reports/Board Comments 

Cody – City of Mt. Pleasant updates. 

B. Hauck – Isabella County Road Commission updates. 

Lannen – Updated on the County Board of Commissioners meeting. 

Woerle – Intergovernmental meeting updates. 

 
Consent Agenda 

A. Communications 

B. Minutes May 10, 2017 – Regular Meeting 

C. Bills 

D. Payroll 

E. Meeting Pay 

F. Fire Reports 

G. 2.5.10 Cash Flow Ratio 

H. Policy Governance 2.3 Compensation and Benefits  

 

 

3



 

 

 

Cody moved Rice supported to approve the consent agenda as presented. Vote:  Ayes: 7 Nays: 

0. Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

BOARD AGENDA   

 

A. Discussion / Action:  Adoption of  Ordinance 2017-04: Rezone E. Remus Rd. 

from R-4 to B-4 Property #14-013-30-001-03 

Woerle moved B. Hauck supported to approve recommendation to adopt rezoning 

request for Ordinance 2017-04: Rezone E. Remus Rd. from R-4 to B4 Property #14-

013-30-001-03 per the Planning Commission.  Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Gunning, 

Cody, Rice, B. Hauck, Lannen, Mikus, and Woerle Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

 

B. Discussion/ Action:   Introduce Ordinance 2017-05 Outdoor Lighting and 

conduct first reading.  Vote to publish a notice of public hearing for adoption of 

Ordinance 2017-05 as recommended by the Planning Commission. 

Ordinance 2017-05 Outdoor Lighting and first reading was introduced to the Board of 

Trustees.  Lannen moved Rice supported to approve 2017-05 as recommended by 

the Planning Commission and voted to publish a notice of public hearing for adoption 

of Ordinance 2017-05.  Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Gunning, Cody, Rice, B. Hauck, 

Lannen, Mikus, and Woerle Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

 

C. Discussion/ Action:  Request to add Mark Stuhldreher, Township Manager to 

the 6 of the Township’s bank and credit union accounts and remove Brian 

Smith’s name from the same bank and credit union accounts. 

Woerle moved Cody supported to approve the request to add Mark Stuhldreher, 

Township Manager to 6 of the Township’s bank and credit union accounts and 

remove Brian Smith’s name from the same bank and credit union accounts.  Roll Call 

Vote: Ayes: Cody, Rice, B. Hauck, Mikus, and Woerle Nays: Lannen. Motion 

carried. 

 

D. Discussion / Action:  2016 Audit Presentation YEO & YEO 

Ali Barnes, &YEO & YEO presented the 2016 Charter Township of Union Audit. 

 

E. Discussion / Action:  3.10 Cost of Governance Policy Review 

Discussion was held by the Board of Trustees. 

 

F. Discussion / Action:  Letter of support of the Mt. Pleasant Discovery Museum’s 

grant application 
Mikus moved Rice supported for the Board of Trustees a letter of support of the Mt. 

Pleasant Discovery Museum’s facility lighting project grant application.  Vote:  

Ayes: 7 Nays: 0. Motion carried. 

 

 

4



 

 

 

MANAGER COMMENTS 

 2017 Spring Hydrant Flushing May 15, 2017 to May 30, 2017 (See information on 

Township Website: (www.uniontownshipmi.com)  

 4
th

 annual Clean Up Day is June 10
th

 from 8am to 12pm. 

 Welcome new employee Amy Peak, Building Department Clerk 

 

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT - Open 8:36 p.m.  

No comments. 

 

FINAL BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Lannen – Commented on Leadership Luncheon he attended with Saginaw Indian Tribe, CMU, 

City of Mt. Pleasant, and Isabella County. 

Woerle – Mentioned drafting a resolution regarding the Elliot Larsen Civil Rights Act to include 

sexual orientation and sexual identity to bring before the Board.  

Gunning – Commented Township’s utility billing. 

Rice – Commented on sidewalks in the Township. 

B. Hauck – Commented on Planning Commission compensation and inquired about Township 

Building Official. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Rice moved Cody supported to adjourn the meeting at 9:05 p.m.  Vote: Ayes: 7 Nays: 0.   

Motion carried. 

 
 

APPROVED BY:                        ___________________________________________ 

     Lisa Cody, Clerk 

 

 

                                                     ____________________________________________   

     Ben Gunning, Supervisor 
(Recorded by Jennifer Loveberry) 

5

http://www.uniontownshipmi.com/


Board Expiration Dates

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1-BOT Representative Norm Woerle 11/20/2020

2-Chair Phil Squattrito 2/15/2020

3- Vice Chair Bryan Mielke 2/15/2018

4-Secretary Alex Fuller 2/15/2020

5-Vice Secretary John Zerbe 2/15/2018

6 Ryan Buckley 2/15/2019

7 Denise Webster 2/15/2020

8 Erik Robinette 2/15/2018

9 Dwayne Strachan 2/15/2018

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1-Chair Tim Warner 12/31/2019

2-PC Rep / Vice Chair Bryan Mielke 2/18/2018

3-Vice Secretary Jake Hunter 12/31/2019

4-Secretary Mike Darin 12/31/2019

5 Paul Gross 12/31/2018

Alt. #1 Andy Theisen 12/31/2019

Alt. #2 Taylor Sheahan-Stahl 2/15/2018

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1-Chair 12/31/2018

2 James Thering 12/31/2018

3 Brian Neyer 12/31/2018

Alt #1 Mary Beth Orr 1/25/2019

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1 Laura Coffee 12/31/2018

2 Mike Lyon 12/31/2018

3 Jay Kahn 12/31/2018

4 Phil Mikus 11/20/2020

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1 Colin Herron 12/31/2017

2 Richard Klumpp 12/31/2017

3 Andy Theisen 12/31/2017

1 Mark Stuhldreher 12/31/2018

2 John Dinse 12/31/2017

1 Ruth Helwig 12/31/2019

Chippewa River District Library Board 4 year term

vacant seat

Planning Commission Board Members (9 Members) 3 year term

Citizens Task Force on Sustainability (4 Members) 2 year term

Construction Board of Appeals (3 Members) 2 year term

Hannah's Bark Park Advisory Board (2 Members from Township) 2 year term

Zoning Board of Appeals  Members (5 Members, 2 Alternates) 3 year term

Board of Review (3 Members) 2 year term

6



Board Expiration Dates

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1 Thomas Kequom 4/14/2019

2 James Zalud 4/14/2019

3 Richard Barz 2/13/2021

4 Robert Bacon 1/13/2019

5 Ben Gunning 11/20/2020

6 Marty Figg 6/22/2018

7 Sarvijit Chowdhary 1/20/2018

8 Cheryl Hunter 6/22/2019

9 Vance Johnson 2/13/2021

10 Michael Smith 2/13/2021

11 Mark Perry 3/26/2018

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1 Kim Smith

2

# F Name L Name Expiration Date 

1 Brian Smith 12/31/2019

Cultural and  Recreational Commission (1 seat from Township) 3 year term

Vacant

Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortium (2 Members)

EDA Board Members (11 Members) 4 year term

7



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/1Page: 06/07/2017 05:43 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 05/25/2017 - 06/14/2017

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 101 POOLED CHECKING

29,616.22 CONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENT CENTER00146121(E)10106/05/2017
V0.00 VOID00146122(E)10106/05/2017
V0.00 VOID00146123(E)10106/05/2017

5,264.23 MASTERCARD01105124(E)10106/07/2017
490.59 21ST CENTURY MEDIA-MICHIGAN013581933710106/14/2017
415.76 JAMES ALWOOD000201933810106/14/2017
705.00 APEX SOFTWARE000381933910106/14/2017
574.23 ARROW UNIFORM000431934010106/14/2017
705.00 B S & A SOFTWARE000841934110106/14/2017

2,490.00 BRAUN KENDRICK FINKBEINER PLC012401934210106/14/2017
239.00 C & C ENTERPRISES, INC.000951934310106/14/2017

4,055.48 CMS INTERNET, LLC001291934410106/14/2017
80.00 COUNTY WIDE SEPTIC015441934510106/14/2017

2,132.67 COYNE OIL CORPORATION001551934610106/14/2017
288.06 COYNE PROPANE LLC011861934710106/14/2017
19.50 CULLIGAN WATER012421934810106/14/2017
716.20 DBI BUSINESS INTERIORS011711934910106/14/2017
62.03 EJ USA, INC001951935010106/14/2017

2,581.75 ELHORN ENGINEERING COMPANY002011935110106/14/2017
1,660.00 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY002091935210106/14/2017

40.00 FOUR SEASON'S EXTERMINATING002311935310106/14/2017
7.59 GILL-ROY'S HARDWARE002491935410106/14/2017

5,626.50 GOURDIE-FRASER, INC.002571935510106/14/2017
750.00 HEINTZ LIFTING INC015411935610106/14/2017
571.20 HYDRO DYNAMICS003001935710106/14/2017
189.90 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE, INC014471935810106/14/2017

4,000.00 ISABELLA CORPORATION003241935910106/14/2017
5,769.12 ISABELLA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION003331936010106/14/2017
5,360.86 KERR PUMP & SUPPLY003591936110106/14/2017

203.78 KIMBALL MIDWEST003601936210106/14/2017
546.05 KRAPOHL FORD & LINCOLN003621936310106/14/2017

2,363.75 L S L PLANNING015171936410106/14/2017
5,513.59 M T A000011936510106/14/2017
5,650.00 MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE004221936610106/14/2017

13,096.41 MID MICHIGAN CABLE CONSORTIUM009071936710106/14/2017
171,000.00 CITY OF MT. PLEASANT001281936810106/14/2017

466.33 NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES004941936910106/14/2017
912.00 NORTH STAR INSTRUMENTATION, LLC004931937010106/14/2017

1,414.80 OPTO SOLUTIONS, INC011361937110106/14/2017
722.75 PAT MCGUIRK EXCAVATING INC003971937210106/14/2017
75.11 AMY PEAK015431937310106/14/2017

1,506.40 PERCEPTIVE CONTROLS, INC001311937410106/14/2017
67.00 PICKARD STREET CAR WASH005251937510106/14/2017
21.00 SIMPLY ENGRAVING010901937610106/14/2017
52.21 LARRY M SOMMER012541937710106/14/2017

1,500.00 STU'S ELECTRIC MOTOR006291937810106/14/2017
614.75 SWEENEY SEED CO.006371937910106/14/2017
563.96 THERMO FISHER SCIENTIFIC013861938010106/14/2017

2,519.93 THRUN LAW FIRM P.C.014461938110106/14/2017
8.73 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE   006681938210106/14/2017

309.79 USA BLUE BOOK010131938310106/14/2017
462.90 VERIZON WIRELESS013141938410106/14/2017

1,176.05 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MICHIGAN, INC007031938510106/14/2017
4,342.36 WEBB CHEMICAL SERVICE007101938610106/14/2017

50.00 WEBER BROS SAWMILL, INC012101938710106/14/2017
196.26 WINN TELECOM007231938810106/14/2017

1,500.76 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES014831938910106/14/2017

101 TOTALS:

291,267.56 Total of 55 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 2 Void Checks:
291,267.56 Total of 57 Checks:

8



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 1/4Page: 06/07/2017 05:41 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 05/25/2017 - 06/14/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 101 POOLED CHECKING

26.05 2270 NORTHWAY DRCONSUMERS ENERGY PAYMENT CENTER00146121(E)10106/05/2017
297.59 2055 ENTERPRISE DR
74.47 5525 E REMUS RD

118.88 5537 E BROADWAY RD
540.05 1933 S ISABELLA RD
36.61 5144 BUDD ST

113.66 5142 BUDD ST
172.39 1660 BELMONT DR
160.21 900 MULBERRY LN
857.53 5240 E BROOMFIELD RD

1,012.72 5076 S MISSION RD
1,999.85 4795 S MISSION ST

274.84 4797 S MISSION ST #BARN
5,889.07 5228 S ISABELLA RD

123.96 4822 ENCORE BLVD
65.25 4244 E BLUE GRASS RD
44.42 800 CRAIG HILL RD

214.65 4520 E RIVER RD
201.29 1633 S LINCOLN RD
34.34 5319 E AIRPORT RD

108.18 1046 S MISSION ST
51.73 1605 SCULLY RD

102.03 2188 E PICKARD RD
300.54 1776 E PICKARD RD
43.04 1876 PACKARD RD
46.24 2180 S LINCOLN RD

152.25 2495 E DEERFIELD RD
354.30 2424 W MAY ST
51.31 3998 E DEERFIELD RD
65.37 5369 S CRAWFORD RD

193.80 3248 S CONCOURSE DR
625.48 2010 S LINCOLN RD

1,071.57 2279 S MERIDIAN RD
12,477.29 4511 E RIVER RD

49.88 2010 S LINCOLN RD #GUL
1,665.38 STREET LIGHTS

29,616.22 

Void Reason: Created From Check Run Process
VVOID00146122(E)10106/05/2017

Void Reason: Created From Check Run Process
VVOID00146123(E)10106/05/2017

789.62 MASTERCARD RICEMASTERCARD01105124(E)10106/07/2017
15.06 MASTERCARD CRAWFORD

428.12 MASTERCARD BEBOW
73.60 MASTERCARD WALDRON

1,890.72 MASTERCARD DEARING
51.61 MASTERCARD TAYLOR
20.00 MASTERCARD RADAR

536.04 MASTERCARD MCBRIDE
482.81 MASTERCARD MCPHERSON
209.52 MASTERCARD DEPRIEST
28.97 MASTERCARD ROCKAFELLOW

152.98 MASTERCARD FUSSMAN 9



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 2/4Page: 06/07/2017 05:41 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 05/25/2017 - 06/14/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

371.46 MASTERCARD SMITH K
137.79 MASTERCARD STUHLDREHER 
75.93 MASTERCARD DEARING

5,264.23 

490.59 ADS FOR WTR BID, HYDRANT FLUSH, ZONING O21ST CENTURY MEDIA-MICHIGAN013581933710106/14/2017
415.76 WELL SITE LEASE-MAY 2017JAMES ALWOOD000201933810106/14/2017
705.00 APEX SOFTWARE FOR ASSESSINGAPEX SOFTWARE000381933910106/14/2017

202.26 UNIFORMSARROW UNIFORM000431934010106/14/2017
76.87 UNIFORMS
47.12 UNIFORMS
76.87 UNIFORMS
47.12 UNIFORMS
47.12 UNIFORMS
76.87 UNIFORMS

574.23 

500.00 RECEIPT BARCODE SCANNERSB S & A SOFTWARE000841934110106/14/2017
205.00 BLDG DEPT SOFTWARE TRNING - PEAK

705.00 

2,490.00 GEN LEGAL/NEW GRASS APPEAL-APR 2017BRAUN KENDRICK FINKBEINER PLC012401934210106/14/2017

209.00 SEWER GLOVES & SANITIZERC & C ENTERPRISES, INC.000951934310106/14/2017
30.00 GLOVES FOR CLEAN UP DAY

239.00 

47.50 OUTLOOK UPDATES FOR ASSESSORCMS INTERNET, LLC001291934410106/14/2017
1,282.50 TECH SUPPORT ONSITE/REMOTE

71.25 SHARED CALENDAR FRONT DESK COMP.
142.50 BUILDING PC MAINT/INSTALL
23.75 PAYROLL FIX/CHECK

2,487.98 BLDG NEW PC & SUPPORT

4,055.48 

80.00 PORTA JOHN-CLEAN UP DAY 2016COUNTY WIDE SEPTIC015441934510106/14/2017

869.83 GAS & FUELCOYNE OIL CORPORATION001551934610106/14/2017
1,262.84 GAS & FUEL

2,132.67 

288.06 PROPANE WWTPCOYNE PROPANE LLC011861934710106/14/2017
19.50 WATER FOR WWTPCULLIGAN WATER012421934810106/14/2017

129.32 LABEL MAKER, 1/2" LABELS, CORRECTION TAPDBI BUSINESS INTERIORS011711934910106/14/2017
92.86 RISER FOR BLDG CLERKS MONITOR

101.13 CMPTR SPEAKERS, PAPER(NVR TEAR), MOUSEPA
154.17 INVOICE CODING STAMPERS
285.15 ASSESSING WALLET FOLDER & TWP HALL PAPER
(46.43)RETURNED RISER

716.20 

62.03 HYDRANT REPAIRSEJ USA, INC001951935010106/14/2017
2,581.75 BULK CHLORINEELHORN ENGINEERING COMPANY002011935110106/14/2017
1,660.00 4857 ENCORE DR METERETNA SUPPLY COMPANY002091935210106/14/2017

40.00 EXTERIOR TREATMENT TWP HALLFOUR SEASON'S EXTERMINATING002311935310106/14/2017
10



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 3/4Page: 06/07/2017 05:41 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 05/25/2017 - 06/14/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

7.59 COMPACT FILTER WRENCHGILL-ROY'S HARDWARE002491935410106/14/2017
5,626.50 WATER SYSTEM RELIABILITY STUDYGOURDIE-FRASER, INC.002571935510106/14/2017

750.00 OXIDATION DITCH #3 CLEANINGHEINTZ LIFTING INC015411935610106/14/2017
571.20 20" COVER FOR F64-8HYDRO DYNAMICS003001935710106/14/2017
189.90 HOTSY 965 MAINTINTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE, INC014471935810106/14/2017

4,000.00 TACO BELL 8"X8" TAP - PICKARD RDISABELLA CORPORATION003241935910106/14/2017
5,769.12 BRINE CONTRACT-1ST PAYMENT 2017ISABELLA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION003331936010106/14/2017

5,175.00 MULBERRY LANE - PUMPKERR PUMP & SUPPLY003591936110106/14/2017
90.86 FREIGHT CHARGES FOR PUMP
95.00 ISABELLA WELL SITE REPAIR/SCRAP PUMP

5,360.86 

203.78 LAB EQUIPMENTKIMBALL MIDWEST003601936210106/14/2017

500.00 2009 FORD ESCAPE-INS CLAIM DEDUCTIBLEKRAPOHL FORD & LINCOLN003621936310106/14/2017
46.05 WWTP FORD F150 OIL CHANGE

546.05 

2,363.75 MASTER PLAN SERVICES - APRILL S L PLANNING015171936410106/14/2017
5,513.59 ANNUAL DUES 7/1/17 TO 6/30/18M T A000011936510106/14/2017

3,648.00 LEXINGTON RIDGE/TACO BELL WATER HOOKUPSMICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE004221936610106/14/2017
2,002.00 INDEPENDENCE DRIVE 8X8 TAP

5,650.00 

13,096.41 FRANCHISE FEES 1ST Q 2017MID MICHIGAN CABLE CONSORTIUM009071936710106/14/2017
171,000.00 3RD QUARTER 2017 FIRE CONTRACT PAYMENTCITY OF MT. PLEASANT001281936810106/14/2017

466.33 TUBING AND NITRIFICATION INHIBITORNORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES004941936910106/14/2017
912.00 ANNUAL FLOW METER CALIBRATIONSNORTH STAR INSTRUMENTATION, LLC004931937010106/14/2017

805.90 CURRENT LOOP ANALOG OUTPUT MODULEOPTO SOLUTIONS, INC011361937110106/14/2017
608.90 SNAP PAC ETHERNET BRAIN
677.90 SNAP 2-CH AC INPUT MODULE
(677.90)SNAP 2-CH AC INPUT MODULE RETURN

1,414.80 

722.75 SCREENED BLACK DIRT FOR CLEAN UPSPAT MCGUIRK EXCAVATING INC003971937210106/14/2017
75.11 BS&A TRAINING MILEAGE REIMBURSMENTAMY PEAK015431937310106/14/2017

698.20 OPTO 22 PROGRAMMING WATERPERCEPTIVE CONTROLS, INC001311937410106/14/2017
808.20 OPTO 22 PROGRAMMING SEWER & SUPPORT

1,506.40 

67.00 WASH & DETAILPICKARD STREET CAR WASH005251937510106/14/2017
21.00 NAME PLATES / MAGNETIC NAME BADGESIMPLY ENGRAVING010901937610106/14/2017
52.21 NMCOA AND COCM MEAL REIMBURSEMENTLARRY M SOMMER012541937710106/14/2017

1,500.00 REPLACE SCREW PUMP MOTORSTU'S ELECTRIC MOTOR006291937810106/14/2017

472.75 HYDRO SEED/FERTILIZER FOR CLEAN UPS-WTR SWEENEY SEED CO.006371937910106/14/2017
142.00 HERBICIDE FOR PARKS DEPT

614.75 

563.96 PCB-POWER-815 CIRCUIT BOARDTHERMO FISHER SCIENTIFIC013861938010106/14/2017

176.00 MTT / ASSESSINGTHRUN LAW FIRM P.C.014461938110106/14/2017
2,044.73 CAMPUS CREST AT MP II LLC V UNION TWP

299.20 PEP-CMU, LLC V UNION TWP 11



CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 4/4Page: 06/07/2017 05:41 PM
User: SHERRIE
DB: Union

CHECK DATE FROM 05/25/2017 - 06/14/2017

AmountDescriptionVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

2,519.93 

8.73 SHIPPING FOR WATER SAMPLESUNITED PARCEL SERVICE   006681938210106/14/2017
309.79 OPERATING SUPPLIESUSA BLUE BOOK010131938310106/14/2017
462.90 CELL PHONES 4-16-17 TO 5-15-17VERIZON WIRELESS013141938410106/14/2017

733.15 WWTP DUMPSTER SERVICEWASTE MANAGEMENT OF MICHIGAN, INC007031938510106/14/2017
67.80 ISABELLA DUMPSTER SERVICE
46.35 SHOP DUMPSTER SERVICE

167.69 MCDONALD PARK DUMPSTER SERVICE
54.45 TWP HALL DUMPSTER SERVICE

106.61 JAMESON PARK DUMPSTER SERVICE

1,176.05 

4,342.36 FERRIC CHLORIDE SOLUTIONWEBB CHEMICAL SERVICE007101938610106/14/2017
50.00 5 YDS BARK FOR WWTPWEBER BROS SAWMILL, INC012101938710106/14/2017

196.26 PHONE SERVICE 5/15/17 TO 6/14/17WINN TELECOM007231938810106/14/2017
1,500.76 LEASE PAYMENT-MAY 2017XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES014831938910106/14/2017

101 TOTALS:

291,267.56 Total of 55 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 2 Void Checks:
291,267.56 Total of 57 Checks:

12



NOTE: CHECK TOTAL FOR TRANSFER

Gross Payroll 52,514.86$         
Employer Share Med 751.62                 
Employer Share SS 3,213.98              
SUI 453.28                 
Pension-Employer Portion 3,358.29              
Workers' Comp 576.76                 
Life/LTD 455.57                 
Dental 1,838.10              
Health Care 26,747.46            
Cobra/Flex Administration -                        
PCORI Fee -                        

Total Transfer to Payroll Checking 89,909.92$         

NOTE: PAYROLL TRANSFER NEEDED

General Fund 28,909.24$         
EDDA
WDDA
Sewer Fund 28,714.56            
Water Fund 32,286.12            

Total To Transfer from Pooled Savings 89,909.92$         

Charter Township of Union
Payroll

CHECK DATE: June 1, 2017
PPE: May 27, 2017

13



14



Category Code Description Twp Resp City

Fire 100 Fire, Other
111 Building Fire
112 Fires in Structures other than a Building
113 Cooking Fire
114 Chimney or Flue Fire
116 Fuel Burner/Boiler Malfunction
131 Passenger Vehicle Fire
132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire
136 Self-propelled Motor Home/Recreational 
137 Camper or Recreational Vehicle (RV) Fire
138 Off-road vehicle of heavy equipment fire
140 Natural Vegetation Fire 1
143 Grass/Brush fire
150 Outside Rubbish Fire, other
151 Outside Rubbish Fire, trash or waste fire
154 Dumpster Fire 1
160 Special Outside Fire, Other 1 2 1

Overpressure Rupture, (No Fire) 251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no fire
231 Chemical reaction rupture of process vessel

Rescue & EMS Incident 300 Rescue, EMS incident, other
311 Medical Assist to EMS Crew 3 9 2
321 EMS Call excluding Veh. Accident 3
322 Motor Vehicle Acc. W/ Injuries 1 12
323 Motor Vehicle Acc/Pedestrian
324 Motor Vehicle Acc. W/no Injuries 1 3
331 Lock-In (If lock out use 551)
342 Search for Person in Water
352 Extrication of Victim (s) from vehicle
353 Remove Victim from Stalled Elevator
360 Water & Ice-related Rescue, Other
361 Swimming /recreational water area rescue

3811 Technical rescue standby

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 400 Hazard condition other
410 Combustible/Flammable Gas Condition
411 Gasoline or Other Flammable Spill
412 Gas Leak (natural gas or LPG)
413 Oil of Combustible Liquid Spill
421 Chemical Hazard (No Spill or Leak)
423 Refrigeration Leak
424 Carbon Monoxide Incident
440 Electric Wiring/Equipment Problem 1
441 Heat from Short Circuit
442 Overheated Motor
443 Breakdown of Light Ballast

Mount Pleasant Fire Department

Fire Experience Report For Union Township/City of Mt. Pleasant

Period -  May 15, 2017 through May 21, 2017

15



444 Power Line Down
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment
451 Biological hazard, confirmed or suspected
461 Building or Structure Weakened or Collapsed
462 Aircraft Standby
463 Vehicle Accident, general cleanup
480 Attempted burning, illegal action, other

4441 Utility Line Down 2

Service Call 500 Service Call - Other
510 Person in Distress
511 Lock-out
512 Ring or Jewelry removal
520 Water Problem, Other
521 Water Evacuation
522 Water of Steam Leak
531 Smoke or Odor Removal 1
542 Animal Rescue
552 Police Matter
553 Public Service
561 Unauthorized Burning
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup

Good Intent Call 600 Good Intent Call, Other
611 Dispatched and Cancelled en route 2 5
622 No Incident Found on Arrival
631 Authorized controlled burning
650 Steam, gas mistaken for smoke, 
651 Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke
661 EMS call, party already transported
671 HazMat Investigation, no HazMat

False Alarm & False Call 700 False Alarm, Other
710 Malicious, mischievous false call, other
715 Local Alarm System, Malicious False Alarm
721 Bomb Scare - No Bomb
730 System Malfunction
731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction
732 Extinguishing System Activation - Malfunction
733 Smoke Det. Activation - Malfunction 1 3 1
734 Heat Detector Activation - Malfunction
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire
743 Smoke Det. Activation - Unintentional 1 3 1
744 Detector activation, no fire
745 Alarm System Act. - Unintentional
746 Carbon Monoxide Activation, NO CO

Severe Weather 813 Wind Storm,Tornado/Hurricane Assessment

16



Special Incident Type 911 Citizen Complaint
9003 Affidavit Issued

Total Response for Union Twp/City 10 37 14

Emergency - MPFD

Emergency - MPFD Secondary to MMR

Non - Emergency

17



Category Code Description Twp Resp City

Fire 100 Fire, Other
111 Building Fire
112 Fires in Structures other than a Building
113 Cooking Fire
114 Chimney or Flue Fire
116 Fuel Burner/Boiler Malfunction
131 Passenger Vehicle Fire
132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire
136 Self-propelled Motor Home/Recreational 
137 Camper or Recreational Vehicle (RV) Fire
138 Off-road vehicle of heavy equipment fire
140 Natural Vegetation Fire
143 Grass/Brush fire
150 Outside Rubbish Fire, other
151 Outside Rubbish Fire, trash or waste fire
154 Dumpster Fire
160 Special Outside Fire, Other 

Overpressure Rupture, (No Fire) 251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no fire
231 Chemical reaction rupture of process vessel

Rescue & EMS Incident 300 Rescue, EMS incident, other
311 Medical Assist to EMS Crew 1 4 6
321 EMS Call excluding Veh. Accident 2 5 2
322 Motor Vehicle Acc. W/ Injuries 1 5
323 Motor Vehicle Acc/Pedestrian
324 Motor Vehicle Acc. W/no Injuries
331 Lock-In (If lock out use 551)
342 Search for Person in Water
352 Extrication of Victim (s) from vehicle
353 Remove Victim from Stalled Elevator
360 Water & Ice-related Rescue, Other
361 Swimming /recreational water area rescue

3811 Technical rescue standby

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 400 Hazard condition other
410 Combustible/Flammable Gas Condition
411 Gasoline or Other Flammable Spill
412 Gas Leak (natural gas or LPG)
413 Oil of Combustible Liquid Spill
421 Chemical Hazard (No Spill or Leak)
423 Refrigeration Leak
424 Carbon Monoxide Incident
440 Electric Wiring/Equipment Problem
441 Heat from Short Circuit
442 Overheated Motor
443 Breakdown of Light Ballast

Mount Pleasant Fire Department

Fire Experience Report For Union Township/City of Mt. Pleasant

Period -  May 22, 2017 through May 28, 2017

18



444 Power Line Down
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment
451 Biological hazard, confirmed or suspected
461 Building or Structure Weakened or Collapsed
462 Aircraft Standby
463 Vehicle Accident, general cleanup
480 Attempted burning, illegal action, other

4441 Utility Line Down

Service Call 500 Service Call - Other 1 2
510 Person in Distress
511 Lock-out
512 Ring or Jewelry removal
520 Water Problem, Other
521 Water Evacuation
522 Water of Steam Leak
531 Smoke or Odor Removal
542 Animal Rescue
552 Police Matter
553 Public Service
561 Unauthorized Burning
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup

Good Intent Call 600 Good Intent Call, Other
611 Dispatched and Cancelled en route
622 No Incident Found on Arrival 2 4 1
631 Authorized controlled burning
650 Steam, gas mistaken for smoke, 
651 Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke
661 EMS call, party already transported
671 HazMat Investigation, no HazMat

False Alarm & False Call 700 False Alarm, Other
710 Malicious, mischievous false call, other
715 Local Alarm System, Malicious False Alarm
721 Bomb Scare - No Bomb
730 System Malfunction
731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 1 2
732 Extinguishing System Activation - Malfunction
733 Smoke Det. Activation - Malfunction
734 Heat Detector Activation - Malfunction
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 2
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire 1 2
743 Smoke Det. Activation - Unintentional 1
744 Detector activation, no fire 1
745 Alarm System Act. - Unintentional
746 Carbon Monoxide Activation, NO CO

Severe Weather 813 Wind Storm,Tornado/Hurricane Assessment

19



Special Incident Type 911 Citizen Complaint
9003 Affidavit Issued

Total Response for Union Twp/City 10 26 11

Emergency - MPFD

Emergency - MPFD Secondary to MMR

Non - Emergency

20



Category Code Description Twp Resp City

Fire 100 Fire, Other
111 Building Fire
112 Fires in Structures other than a Building
113 Cooking Fire
114 Chimney or Flue Fire
116 Fuel Burner/Boiler Malfunction
131 Passenger Vehicle Fire
132 Road freight or transport vehicle fire
136 Self-propelled Motor Home/Recreational 
137 Camper or Recreational Vehicle (RV) Fire
138 Off-road vehicle of heavy equipment fire
140 Natural Vegetation Fire 2 4
143 Grass/Brush fire
150 Outside Rubbish Fire, other 1
151 Outside Rubbish Fire, trash or waste fire
154 Dumpster Fire
160 Special Outside Fire, Other 

Overpressure Rupture, (No Fire) 251 Excessive heat, scorch burns with no fire
231 Chemical reaction rupture of process vessel

Rescue & EMS Incident 300 Rescue, EMS incident, other
311 Medical Assist to EMS Crew 2 5 2
321 EMS Call excluding Veh. Accident 2
322 Motor Vehicle Acc. W/ Injuries 2 4 2
323 Motor Vehicle Acc/Pedestrian
324 Motor Vehicle Acc. W/no Injuries
331 Lock-In (If lock out use 551)
342 Search for Person in Water
352 Extrication of Victim (s) from vehicle
353 Remove Victim from Stalled Elevator
360 Water & Ice-related Rescue, Other
361 Swimming /recreational water area rescue

3811 Technical rescue standby

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 400 Hazard condition other
410 Combustible/Flammable Gas Condition
411 Gasoline or Other Flammable Spill
412 Gas Leak (natural gas or LPG) 1
413 Oil of Combustible Liquid Spill
421 Chemical Hazard (No Spill or Leak)
423 Refrigeration Leak
424 Carbon Monoxide Incident
440 Electric Wiring/Equipment Problem
441 Heat from Short Circuit
442 Overheated Motor
443 Breakdown of Light Ballast

Mount Pleasant Fire Department

Fire Experience Report For Union Township/City of Mt. Pleasant

Period -  May 29, 2017 through June 4, 2017

21



444 Power Line Down
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment
451 Biological hazard, confirmed or suspected
461 Building or Structure Weakened or Collapsed
462 Aircraft Standby
463 Vehicle Accident, general cleanup
480 Attempted burning, illegal action, other

4441 Utility Line Down

Service Call 500 Service Call - Other
510 Person in Distress
511 Lock-out
512 Ring or Jewelry removal
520 Water Problem, Other
521 Water Evacuation
522 Water of Steam Leak
531 Smoke or Odor Removal
542 Animal Rescue
552 Police Matter
553 Public Service
561 Unauthorized Burning
571 Cover assignment, standby, moveup

Good Intent Call 600 Good Intent Call, Other
611 Dispatched and Cancelled en route
622 No Incident Found on Arrival 1
631 Authorized controlled burning
650 Steam, gas mistaken for smoke, 
651 Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke
661 EMS call, party already transported
671 HazMat Investigation, no HazMat

False Alarm & False Call 700 False Alarm, Other
710 Malicious, mischievous false call, other
715 Local Alarm System, Malicious False Alarm
721 Bomb Scare - No Bomb
730 System Malfunction
731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction
732 Extinguishing System Activation - Malfunction
733 Smoke Det. Activation - Malfunction 1 2
734 Heat Detector Activation - Malfunction
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire
743 Smoke Det. Activation - Unintentional
744 Detector activation, no fire
745 Alarm System Act. - Unintentional 2
746 Carbon Monoxide Activation, NO CO

Severe Weather 813 Wind Storm,Tornado/Hurricane Assessment

22



Special Incident Type 911 Citizen Complaint
9003 Affidavit Issued

Total Response for Union Twp/City 7 15 11

Emergency - MPFD

Emergency - MPFD Secondary to MMR

Non - Emergency

23



 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION 
A RESOLUTION EXTENDING THE ELLIOT-LARSON CIVIL 

RIGHTS ACT TO INCLUDE SEXUAL ORIENTATION, 
GENDER IDENTITY, AND EXPRESSION, IN SUPPORT OF 

MICHIGAN HB 4689 (2017) 
 

At a meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Union, Isabella County, Michigan held at 2010 South Lincoln 
Road, Mt. Pleasant, Michigan 48858 on the 14th day of June, 2017: 

 
Present:  

  Absent:   
 

The following resolution was offered by__________; and supported by __________ 
 

Whereas, The Charter Township of Union, MI adopted Human Rights Ordinance Number 2012-06 on October 10, 2012 and 
reaffirmed on March 22, 2017, which prohibits discrimination in employment, housing and public accommodations and provides 
penalties for violations; and, 

Whereas, the Township through Ordinance Number 2012-06 intends that no individual be denied the equal protection of the laws, nor 
shall any person be denied the enjoyment of his or her civil rights or be discriminated against because of race, religion, color, national 
origin, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental disability, height, weight, familial status, sexual orientation or gender identity; and, 

Whereas, the Elliott-Larson Civil Rights Act 453 of 1976 does not currently include those protections for sexual orientation, gender 
identity and expression to citizens in the State of Michigan; and,  

Whereas, no citizens in our state should fear losing their job, being denied a job, housing or public accommodations because of their 
sexual orientation, gender identity, and expression; and, 

Whereas, all citizens should be assured their rights, freedom and equality and feel emotionally, psychological and physically safe 
without discrimination; and, 

Whereas, the Union Township Board of Trustees passed a similar resolution on December 4, 2014 in support of amending the Elliot 
Larson Civil Rights Act; and, 

Now, Therefore, be it resolved, on this day, June 14, 2017 that the Union Township Board of Trustees recommends the Michigan 
Legislature to pass HB 4689 to amend the Elliott-Larson Civil Rights Act to include sexual orientation, gender identity and expression 
as protected under the law.   

ADOPTED: June 14, 2017 
 
AYES: 
 
NAYES:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees of the 
Charter Township of Union, County of Isabella, Michigan, at a regular meeting held on Wednesday, June 14, 2017. 
 
      
 
 

Lisa Cody, Clerk 

24



1 | P a g e  

 

REQUEST FOR TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION 
 

TO: Board of Trustees  DATE: June 6, 2017 

FROM: Mark Stuhldreher, Township Manager  DATE FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION: June 14, 2017 

ACTION REQUESTED:  Consider the appointment of Mr. John Dauffenbach as the Charter Township of Union’s 
Building Official. 
      
 

Current Action        X             Emergency _______      
       

Funds Budgeted:  If Yes __ __   Account #    No _______   N/A __X_ 
 

Finance Approval _________MDS__________________________ 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

In August, 2016, the Township Board approved the appointment of Mr. Ken LaBelle as the Township Building 
Official as required by state law.   
 
Mr. LaBelle has recently retired and, via the existing service agreement with McKenna and Associates, Mr. 
John Dauffenbach has been assigned to the Township.  Mr. Dauffenbach is a licensed Building Official, Plan 
Reviewer and Inspector.  This change necessitates that the Township Board formally name, via official 
Township Board action,  Mr. Dauffenbach as the Township Building Official. 
 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Functions performed by the Mr. John Dauffenbach include: 

 Building Official, Inspections and Plan Review Services 

 Maintenance of written and electronic files 

 Additional Services as requested 

JUSTIFICATION 

State statute requires the governing body appoint the Building Official.  A duly appointed Building Official is 
needed to so that projects that have been approved by the Planning Commission can continue through the 
build out phase.   Absent a properly certified and appointed Building Official, the Township is unable to issue 
Building Permits, conduct full plan reviews and conduct certain inspections.   
 

PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS   
The following Board of Trustees goals are addressed with the approval of the Plan (From Policy 1.0: Global 
End) 

 Community well-being and common good 

 Safety 

 Health 

 Natural Environment 
 

COSTS 

25



2 | P a g e  

 

N/A 
 

PROJECT TIME TABLE 

N/A 
 

RESOLUTION 

It is Resolved that Mr. John Dauffenbach is hereby named as the Charter Township of Union’s Building Official. 

 
  

 
Yes: 
  
No: 
 
Absent: 

Moved by   Seconded by  

26



27



28



 
 

REQUEST FOR TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION 
 

 
TO: Board of Trustees  DATE: June 6, 2017 
FROM: Clerk Cody  DATE FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION: June 14, 2017 

ACTION REQUESTED:  Request to approve and adopt the Principles of Governance from the Michigan Townships 
Association. 
      

Current Action____x___  Emergency _______ 
       

Funds Budgeted:  If Yes ___ __   Account #                                   No ___x____   N/A _______ 
 

Finance Approval ___________________________________ 
 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The Michigan Townships Association (MTA) is encouraging every township board to deliberate on and 
adopt the enclosed Principles of Governance. 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
A copy of the of the letter from the MTA is enclosed, encouraging the current Township Board to approve 
this Resolution as an acknowledgement to maintain the highest standards and traditions of Michigan 
townships.  

JUSTIFICATION 
The MTA Board is encouraging all Michigan Townships to reaffirm, or adopt for the first time, the attached        
Principles of Governance Resolution. The MTA embraces these principles to guide stewardship, 
deliberations and constituent services as township’s commit to safeguard the community’s health, safety, 
and general welfare. 

 
PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS.   

 
1. Community well-being and common good 
2. Prosperity through economic diversity, cultural diversity, and social diversity 
3. Safety 
4. Health 
5. Natural Environment 
6. Commerce 

 
COSTS 

 

PROJECT TIME TABLE 
 

 

29



RESOLUTION 

Authorization is hereby given to approve the Michigan Townships Association Principles of Governance.  
 
 
 
 
 
Resolved by   Seconded by  
 
 Yes:  
 
 No:  
 
   Absent:  

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



REQUEST FOR TOWNSHIP BOARD ACTION 
 

TO: Board of Trustees  DATE: 06/07/2017 
FROM: Union Township Planner  DATE FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION: 06/14/2017 

ACTION REQUESTED:  Conduct public hearing for the adoption of Zoning Ordinance 2017-05. After public hearing 
recommendation is to adopt by roll call vote Zoning Ordinance 2017-05. 

 
      

Current Action                     Emergency _______      
       

Funds Budgeted:  If Yes ___ __   Account #                                   No _______   N/A _______ 
 

Finance Approval ___________________________________ 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The Board of Trustees voted on May 24, 2017 at a regular meeting to advertise a public hearing for 
adoption of Zoning Ordinance 2017-05. This Ordinance is a Text Amendment to section 8 (General 
Provisions) of the Zoning Ordinance 1991-5 as amended. If adopted it will be titled as section 8.225 
Outdoor Lighting in the Zoning Ordinance. 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
N/A 

JUSTIFICATION 
The outdoor lighting ordinance allows for businesses to adequately light their property while preventing 
unneeded light trespassing onto other properties. The Ordinance will reduce overall light pollution in the 

township for the health, safety, well being for the community. 
PROJECT IMPROVEMENTS 

The Following Board of Trustees goals are addressed with the request. 
 

1. Community well-being and common good 
2. Prosperity through economic diversity, cultural diversity, and social diversity 
3. Safety 
4. Health 
5. Natural Environment 
6. Commerce 

COSTS 
N/A 

PROJECT TIME TABLE 
 If Ordinance 2017-05 is adopted tonight a notice of adoption will be published in the paper. The Ordinance 
becomes effective seven days (7) after publication. If the Board chooses to not adopt the ordinance the board 
may vote to deny the Ordinance tonight.  

RESOLUTION 

Authorization is hereby given to… 
 
Resolved by   Seconded by  
 
 Yes:  
 No:  
 Absent:  

82



Adoption NOTICE: Charter Township of Union, Isabella County, 

Michigan 

 ORDINANCE # 2017-05 

Zoning Amendment 
 
SUMMARY: An Ordinance to amend the Charter Township of Union Zoning Ordinance, being 

Ordinance 1991-5, as amended, by additions to Section 8. This Amendment sets standards for 

outdoor lighting in all zoning districts. 
 
The Charter Township of Union, Isabella County, Michigan, hereby ordains: 
 
SECTION 1 – Amendment.   
SECTION II. – Title.   

SECTION III- Severability.  
SECTION IV – Effective Date.   
 
This proposed Ordinance for the Charter Township of Union was adopted by the Union 

Township Board of Trustees, at a regular meeting on June 14, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at the Union 

Township Hall, 2010 S. Lincoln Rd., Mount Pleasant, Michigan. A true copy of this Ordinance 

may be obtained or inspected on the township’s website, 

http://www.uniontownshipmi.com/BoardsandCommissions/PublicNotices.aspx 

 

Lisa Cody, Township Clerk Ben Gunning, Supervisor 
 
Morning Sun: Please publish in a display ad in 8 pt. type, on Friday 06/16/2017 

Please send one affidavit of publication. 
 

83


	Agenda Board of Trustees 6-14-17
	6-14-2017 Board of Trustees Packet
	1 Agenda Board of Trustees 6-14-17
	5-24-17 BOT minutes
	9a Board Member Worksheet for BOT Packet
	10c1 Check Register 6-14-17
	10c2 Check Register Detail 6-14-17
	10d Payroll Transfer Report 6-1-2017
	10e Meeting Pay - Norm Woerle
	10f1 Twp Report 5-15-2017 through 5-21-2017
	10f2 Twp Report 5-22-2017 through 5-28-2017
	10f3 Twp Report 5-29-2017 through 6-4-2017
	11a Non Discrimination Resolution June  2017- Elliot-Larson Norm
	11b RFBA - Appointment of John Dauffenbach as Building Official
	RFBA - Appointment of Building Official
	Dauffenbach License_Resume

	11c  RFBA - MTA Principles of Governance Resolution.docx
	RFBA - MTA Principles of Governance Resolution
	MTA Principles of Governance Resolution

	11d 2017 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising RFBA
	2017 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning & Televising Map
	2017 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning & Televising

	11e 2017 Pump Station #5 Bypass Manhole Rehabilitation
	11f 2017 Well #1 Replacement
	11g RFBA - Recommendation to adopt Zoning Ordinance 2017-05
	RFBA - Ordinance 2017-05 adoption
	Ord 2017-05 Notice of Adoption





